From: Scott Allen Jackson

To: Dongying Gao

Subject: Fwd: Peanut Foundation Request for Proposals-2016
Date: Wednesday, September 16, 2015 12:26:40 PM
Attachments: Request Projects 2016-General Genomic.doc

ATTO00001.htm

this is what you are writing the two proposal for, correct?

Begin forwarded message:

From: Richard Wilson <rfwilson@mindspring.com>

Subject: FW: Peanut Foundation Request for Proposals-2016
Date: September 16, 2015 at 11:02:23 AM EDT

To: "Jackson, Scott" <sjackson@uga.edu>, "Ozias-Akins, Peggy"
<pozias@uga.edu>, "Guo, Baozhu" <Baozhu.Guo@ars.usda.gov>,
"Holbrook, Corley" <Corley.Holbrook@ars.usda.gov>, "Cannon, Steven
<Steven.Cannon@ars.usda.gov>, "Farmer, Andrew" <adf@ncgr.org>,
"Bertioli, David" <djbertioli@gmail.com>, "Bertioli, Soraya"
<Soraya.Bertioli@embrapa.br>, "Burow, Mark" <mburow@tamu.edu>,
Haile Desmae <H.Desmae@cgiar.org>, "Wright, Graeme"
<gwright@pca.com.au>, "Isobe, Sachiko" <sisobe@kazusa.or.jp>,
"Hovav, Ran" <ranh@volcani.agri.gov.il>, "Stalker, H.T."
<Tom_Stalker@ncsu.edu>, "Wang, Jiangping" <wangjp@ufl.edu>,
"Ehlers, Jeff" <jeff.ehlers@gatesfoundation.org>, "Hoisington, David"
<davehois@uga.edu>, <lfroenicke@ucdavis.edu>

Cc: Rich 1 Wilson <rfwilson@mindspring.com>, Steve Brown
<sbrown@peanutsusa.com>

I hope you are well. Please find attached the subject RFP from the Peanut Foundation
for 2016 research proposals . Perhaps you already have received it. However | didn’t
see your name in the list below. Please share it with others who may have been

overlooked. Thanks.

Rich

Richard F. Wilson, PhD

Oilseeds & Biosciences Consulting
5517 Hickory Leaf Drive

Raleigh, NC 27606-9502

919-834-8695 (office)
919-906-6937 (mobile)
rfwilson@mindspring.com
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September 15, 2015

To:

ALL INTERESTED PARTIES


From:

Victor Nwosu, Peanut Foundation Chairman




Steve Brown, Peanut Foundation Director


Subject:
REQUEST FOR GENOMIC & GENERAL RESEARCH PROPOSALS FOR 2016

The Peanut Foundation (TPF) is soliciting general & genomic proposals to address research priorities relevant to the needs of the peanut industry as published in the International Peanut Genomic Research Initiative Strategic Plan for 2012-2016 (http://www.peanutbiosciencecom) and the Strategic Plan for General Projects. This is the only TPF request for research proposals for 2016. Proposal selection and budgetary award will be based on available funds. 

TPF will consider 2016 proposals in the following research areas:

· Sequencing & Assembly of Arachis genomes, including evaluation of new technologies

· Characterization & Transfer of Useful Genetic Diversity from Wild to Cultivated Peanuts 

· Characterization of Gene Function & Genetic Regulation of Biological Mechanisms


· Development of DNA Markers & Technologies that Facilitate Marker-Assisted Selection

· Mapping QTL for Crop Protection & Quality Trait Phenotypes in Structured Populations

· Expansion of Bioinformatic Resources and Improved Utility of the Breeder’s Toolbox

· Variety Development & Crop Production Practices


· Enhancement of Product Flavor, Nutrition & Safety, including Aflatoxin Reduction


FUNDING


Submission of a proposal does not guarantee funding. Funding is only available for a 12-month period, after notification of approval. Requests to continue multi-year projects must be submitted annually. All researchers receiving Peanut Foundation funding are expected to submit an annual written report and deliver an oral presentation to document project progress during the American Peanut Council Winter meeting held in December 2016. Please budget accordingly for travel to this meeting in your proposal.


ELIGIBILITY


Any scientist/researcher affiliated with a research institution or organization (public or private) that has the facilities to deliver results and that demonstrates the expertise to perform peanut research described above is eligible to apply.  Scientists affiliated with the International Peanut Genome Initiative or working on other crops may participate in the genomic proposals via formal collaboration with U.S. investigators. Collaboration among multiple institutions is encouraged.

PROPOSAL REQUIREMENTS


Proposals may address multiple research areas listed above but must not exceed 15 pages including attachments. Proposals must be presented in the following format on the enclosed form:


Proposal Format

Application Cover Page 

List project title; contact information for the Principle Investigators, Collaborating Scientists, and the Authorized Officer at the PI’s employing institution; Total funds requested for 2016; the start date and award in 2015 if the project was funded previously; mark the research areas that are addressed by the proposal. 

Research Plans

1. Objectives


2. Approach (provide the following information for each Objective)


a. Justification (provide statements that demonstrate a vision of how results from the work on the Objective could be implemented or utilized by the peanut industry. This will be a major consideration in project funding.)

b. Activities (describe what will be done)


c. Methods (describe how the work will be done, and the role of collaborators)


d. Outcomes (list deliverables that will issue from the work)


e. Timeline (provide a schedule for achieving major steps in the work under the Objective)

3. References cited in the proposed Approach


4. Facilities & Equipment Available (describe the facilities and equipment available to conduct proposed research.  Equipment and facilities described in approved projects will become a part of the TPF research contract)

5. Research Progress to Date or Preliminary Data (describe what has been accomplished or data that suggests new work is needed and achievable in a timely manner)

6. Publications since 2014 (Please make a separate list for each scientist associated with the proposal. Please remove duplicate citations)

7. Annual Budget (prepare a separate itemized 2016 budget for salary & benefits, supplies, outside services, travel for each PI and collaborating scientist. Explain and justify each budget item. Indirect costs will not be funded, but will be considered as an institutional investment in the project. In most cases, major capital items of equipment will not be funded. Multi-year projects may be submitted; but, funding must be approved on a year-to-year basis).

Each proposal will be evaluated and prioritized by the Peanut Foundation’s Technical Review Committee based on data submitted to the website listed below. Evaluation criteria include: relevance and progress toward goals of the Peanut Genomic Initiative Strategic Plan; estimated timeline for the availability, release or commercial application of anticipated products from the research; the scientific merit, conceptual adequacy & innovation contained in the proposal; suitability of the investigators, equipment and facilities; probable success of the planned research; and appropriateness of the budget. An example evaluation sheet used by the Technical Review panel is available upon request. The Board of Directors of The Peanut Foundation will consider the Technical Review panel recommendations, and determine the amount of funds allocated to selected proposals contingent upon the receipt of donations to the Peanut Foundation. 

Proposals to The Peanut Foundation for 2016 must be submitted by October 15, 2015 online via http://peanutfoundation.org to be eligible for consideration. Please follow the instructions at the website. The approval process will be completed in December with notification as funds are available. At the time of submission, please also send one copy of your proposal to Steve Brown, The Peanut Foundation, 1500 King Street, Suite 301, Alexandria, VA  22314 (Fax: 703-838-9508) or sbrown@peanutsusa.com/.
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 Request for Genomic & General Research Proposals for 2016

APPLICATION COVER PAGE
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Project Title:
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Principle Investigator:


 
Organization:    



Address:  



E-mail:                                                Phone:                                   Fax: 


 
[image: image4]

 SHAPE  \* MERGEFORMAT 
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Total Funds Requested for 2016:  $



[image: image6]

Collaborating Scientists
Affiliation
email address
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Continuing Funding Request? If Yes: Year the project started _______:  Total Award in 2015: $______
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Authorized Organizational Representative: 


Organization:


Address:


E-mail:
                                      Phone:

                 Fax:
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Please mark the 2016 TPF Research Areas that are addressed by this proposal:





Sequencing & Assembly of Arachis genomes, including evaluation of new technologies



Characterization & Transfer of Useful Genetic Diversity from Wild to Cultivated Peanuts 



Characterization of Gene Function & Genetic Regulation of Biological Mechanisms



Development of DNA Markers & Technologies that Facilitate Marker-Assisted Selection



Mapping QTL for Crop Protection & Quality Trait Phenotypes in Structured Populations



Expansion of Bioinformatic Resources and Improved Utility of the Breeder’s Toolbox



Variety Development & Crop Production Practices



Enhancement of Product Flavor, Nutrition & Safety, including Aflatoxin Reduction


Research Plans                        (      Insert Proposal Title      ) 

1. Objectives:

a. …

2. Approach


Objective 1a: 


a.  Justification: (Why is this work needed or used by the peanut industry?)


a. Activities: (What work will be done?) 


b. Methods: (How will work be done, and by whom?)


c. Outcomes: (What deliverables will come from work on this Objective?)


d. Timeline: (What is the time schedule for major steps in work on this Objective?)


Objective 1b: (Please follow the format for Objective 1 for all other Objectives)

3.  References cited in proposed 2016 Research Plan Approach

Examples for Format


Talukder, M. I., E. Anderson, P. N. Miklas, M. W. Blair, J. Osorno, M. Dilawari, and K. G. Hossain. 2010. Genetic diversity and selection of genotypes to enhance Zn and Fe content in common bean. Can. J. Plant Sci. 90:49-60.

Lammerts van Bueren, E.T. and J.R. Myers. 2012. Organic crop breeding - integrating organic agricultural approaches and traditional & modern plant breeding methods. In: Lammerts van Bueren, E., and J.R. Myers (eds.) Organic Plant Breeding. Wiley-Blackwell pp. 3-13.

4.  Facilities & Equipment Available (Please list separately for each scientist associated with this proposal)


5.  Research Progress to Date or Preliminary Data 


(Please describe what has been accomplished by the project or data that justifies the need for new work)

6.  Publications (since 2014):


(Please make a separate list for each scientist associated with this proposal. Please remove duplicate citations)

      Examples for Format


Talukder, M. I., E. Anderson, P. N. Miklas, M. W. Blair, J. Osorno, M. Dilawari, and K. G. Hossain. 2010. Genetic diversity and selection of genotypes to enhance Zn and Fe content in common bean. Can. J. Plant Sci. 90:49-60.

Lammerts van Bueren, E.T. and J.R. Myers. 2012. Organic crop breeding - integrating organic agricultural approaches and traditional & modern plant breeding methods. In: Lammerts van Bueren, E., and J.R. Myers (eds.) Organic Plant Breeding. Wiley-Blackwell pp. 3-13.

7.  Budget for 2016: (Please prepare a separate itemized budget for each PI and collaborating scientist)


Project Title:


Investigator:


Organization:    


Budget Line Items

             Request                 Explanation & Justification for each Line Item


Salaries & Wages


Research Associates
$
*


Research Assistants
$
*


Student Labor
$
*


Fringe Benefits
$
*


Total Salaries, Wages, Benefits
$
*


Materials & Supplies
$
*


Land Use Charges
$
*


Travel
$
*


Other Operating Expenses
$
*


Total Direct Costs
$
*


PRINCIPLE INVESTIGATOR/INSTITUTION INFORMATION



















































































From: Howard Valentine [mailto:hvalentine@peanutsusa.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2015 1:33 PM

To: Alan Ayers; Albert Culbreath (spotwilt@tifton.uga.edu); Andrew Paterson
(paterson@uga.edu); Ben Smith (besmith@snyderslance.com); Boshou Liao;
brian.scheffler@ars.usda.gov; Dan Ward (danwardfarm@eastnc.twcbc.com); Darlene
Cowart (dcowart@birdsong-peanuts.com); David Bertioli (david.bertioli@pg.cnpg.br); David
Jordan (david_jordan@ncsu.edu); Doug Smyth (doug.smyth@kraft.com); Fritz. Holzgrefe
(Eritz.Holzgrefe@goldenpeanut.com); George Birdsong (gbirdsong@birdsong-
peanuts.com); Haldon Messamore (knock@door.net); Hari Upadhyaya; Harold Pattee
(harold_pattee@ncsu.edu); Jack Davis (jack.davis@ars.usda.gov); Jim Elder
(Jim.elder@jmsmucker.com); Joe Boddiford (josephb@planters.net); John Takash
(jtakash@mccleskeymills.com); Juliet Chu (vchu@uga.edu); Lisa Dean
(lisa.dean@ars.usda.gov); Lutz Froenicke; Manish Pandey; Michael Baring
(mbaring@ag.tamu.edu); Monique Leclerc (mleclerc@uga.edu); Rajeev Varshney
(r.k.varshney@cqiar.org); Renee Arias; Richard Michelmore; Soraya Bertioli
(soraya@cenargen.embrapa.br); Tallury (stallur@clemson.edu); Tim Sanders
(tim.sanders@ars.usda.gov); Victor Nwosu (victor.nwosu@effem.com)

Subject: Peanut Foundation Request for Proposals-2016

The Peanut Foundation is requesting the submission of proposals for funding in 2015-
16. The attached Request for Projects outlines the format and deadline details. We
look forward to your proposal for consideration at the Peanut Foundation meeting in
December. If you have any questions please contact either Steve Brown

(shrown@peanutsusa.com or Howard Valentine (hvalentine@peanutsusa.com).

Regards,

Steve Brown
Howard Valentine

This email has been scanned for email related threats and delivered safely by Mimecast.
For more information please visit http://www.mimecast.com
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